
 

 

 
ADDENDUM FOUR QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  December 21, 2018  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Buffy Meyer, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing 
 
RE:  Addendum for ITB 5954 OF BAFO to be opened December 28, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. Central 

Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned BAFO.  
The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the BAFO.  It is the Bidder’s 
responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments. 

Question 
Number 

Question State Response 

1. We received a letter of ITB 
Number 5954 OF; BAFO 
Boat Decals, And it requires 
us to submit the bid price 
sheet again, please Advise if 
it should be the same as the 
price stated in the original bid 
? 
 
Or we can submit another 
price ? 
 
Also please advise if our 
company Is the lowest bidder 
for ITB#5954 ? 
 

Please refer to the Best and 
Final Offer Letter. 
 
Submit your best and final offer 
(BAFO) in a sealed envelope 
by 2pm on December 28, 2018 
addressed to: 
 
Buffy Meyer, Buyer 
State Purchasing Bureau 
1526 K Street, Suite 130 
Lincoln, NE  68508 
 
The unit price given must be 
submitted as per thousand 
price. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the BAFO and should be acknowledged with the BAFO 
response.  
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